

CONTACT

Phone (717) 329-9487

Email

rm.nzaou.us@gmail.com

Address

511 Boston Court, Mechanicsburg Pennsylvania, 17050

LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com/in/rubenmerson-nzaou-b0192513b/

SKILLS

- Frontend development
 - Html & Css, Sass, tailwind
 - Javascript, Typescript, ReactJs, React Native, NextJs, Angular
- Backend development
 - C# & .Net
 - Nodejs, NestJs
 - PHP, Laravel, Symphony, Wordpress, Prestashop
 - Java, Spring Boot
- Databases
- Mongodb, Mysql, Postgesql
- Ops & other tools
 - AWS, Git, Docker, Kubernetes, Jenkins, Elastic Search, Kafka, Redis, Github actions, Gitlab-Cl...

LANGUAGES

English

Professional

French Native

RUBEN MERSON NZAOU

FULLSTACK WEB DEVELOPER

PROFILE

With 6 years of expertise as a Fullstack web developer, my portfolio encompasses a range of projects spanning frontend to backend, employing diverse technologies. These ventures include everything from smaller showcase websites to more extensive web and mobile applications. I possess a natural curiosity and a diligent work ethic, exceptional cooparative and proactive attitude.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SEPTMBER 2022 - TODAY

Société Générale Bank - Paris, France

Software Engineer Consultant

• Developing and maintaining the intern plateform used by all bank workers around the world called My Digital Workplace

JANUARY 2022 - AUGUST 2022

ABA Technology - Casablanca, Morocco

Fullstack web developer

• Developped the Health Ministry platform for medecines and drugstore called E-Services

FEBRUARY 2019 - DECEMBER 2021

Digital Brains Agency - Casablanca, Morocco

Fullstack web developer

• Developped the moroccan entrepreneur plateform for the ministry of labor funded by the European Union called *Intaliq*

EDUCATION

NOVEMBER 2021 - SEPTEMBER 2022

Bachelor of Web and Mobile development

Sorbonne Paris Nord University- Casablanca, Morocco

- Websites, Mobile and Web Applications Conception
- UX / UI
- Projects

OCTOBER 2016 - JANUARY 2020

Engineering school

EIGSI, Casablanca, Morocco

• Engineering science